## Wednesday November 6, 2024, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 6:00 pm – 6:55 pm

Meeting called to order by Cebula and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call – Board Members: Present-Chairman-Perry Cebula

Supervisors-Randy Wanta, Tim Lemke

**Staff:** Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska, Treasurer-Ruby Pepowski Zoning Permit Administrator-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted on the Town website (townofbevent.com), the Town Hall front door and the bulletin boards located on the Town Hall parking lot and Store Lane

Minutes: MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to approve the minutes of the October monthly Town Board meeting as presented. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. CARRIED.

## **Reports:**

<u>Zoning Permit Administrator</u>: Moegenburg reported 3 permits issued since last meeting <u>Emergency Medical Responders</u>: Curt Dobberke received the newly purchased AED 1000. Ron is looking into grants to help defray the cost of additional AED's.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

Nothing

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

<u>Set Date for Budget Planning Meeting for Elected Officials:</u> MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to set Tuesday, November 12, 2024 at 3:00 pm at the Bevent Town Hall to prepare the Town budget for 2025. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Set Date for Public Hearing and Special Town Meeting of the Electors:</u> MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to set Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 6:00 pm at the Bevent Town Hall for a Public Hearing to discuss the 2025 proposed budget, and immediately following the Public Hearing a Special Town Meeting of the Electors will be convened to set the 2024 town tax levy to be collected in 2025. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

**NOTE:** Immediately following the Special Town Meeting of the Electors the monthly Town Board meeting will convene.

<u>Wake Boating Ordinance on Big Bass Lake</u>: Wake boats can create high standing waves designed to allow someone to surf, rope free, behind the boat. Large wakes erode shorelines, decrease fish habitation, cause fragmentation of invasive aquatic species, damage docks and moored boats, cause harm to native vegetation, and can be a hazard to fishermen, kayakers, swimmers, skiers and other boaters. These boats also tend to stir-up bottom sediment when running through shallower water causing water quality to diminish. Discussion on sharing the costs for signage and attorney fees will be discussed at a later date. The Town Board will give it some thought.

<u>Grant Picnic/Gathering License</u>: MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to grant a picnic/gathering license to the Shantytown Snowmobile Club for the annual polar plunge scheduled for January 1, 2025. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Grant Temporary Operator's License</u>: **MOTION** by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to grant Kerrie Check a temporary operator's license. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED** 

Monthly Bills: MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 7381 thru 7406. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.** 

<u>Adjournment:</u> **MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lemke to adjourn. Cebula-yes, Wanta-yes, Lemke-yes. **CARRIED.**